
From: Cohen, Anya
To: Davis, Molly J.
Cc: Weaver, Lindy
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human Health"
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:23:21 PM

Hi Molly,
 
The HRS Curriculum Committee voted in approval of concurrence for 2300: Role of Food Science in
Human Health.
 
Thank you!
Anya
 
 

From: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:46 AM
To: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Hello Anya,
 
I wanted to follow up on the concurrence request for 2300: Role of Food Science in Human Health.
The deadline was last Monday, August 15, and I’m eager to keep this one moving forward. 
 
Thank you!
 
Molly (she, her)
Office: Monday-Wednesday   8-5
Remote: Thursday, Friday   8-5
I can be reached via email, Skype IM, or by phone at 614-247-5964.

 

From: Davis, Molly J. 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 12:41 PM
To: 'Cohen, Anya' <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Great, thank you so much!
 
Best,
 
Molly (she, her)
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Office: Monday-Wednesday   8-5
Remote: Thursday, Friday   8-5
I can be reached via email, Skype IM, or by phone at 614-247-5964.

 

From: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 12:06 PM
To: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Hi Molly,
 
We currently have this request out to our committee for an electronic vote. I should have an answer
for you on concurrence by the end of the week.
 
Thank you,
Anya
 
Anya Cohen
Program Coordinator, Academic Affairs
Assistant to Marcia Nahikian-Nelms, PhD, RDN, LD, FAND, Director-Academic Affairs
School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences 
206 Atwell Hall, 453 W. 10th Avenue, Columbus, OH, 43210
(614) 292-5645 Office
anya.cohen@osumc.edu
 
 
 

From: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 11:04 AM
To: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Hello Anya,
 
I wanted to follow up on this request for concurrence. Has the committee had a chance to review?

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:39 AM
To: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Great, thank you!
 
Best,
 
Molly (she, her)
Summer Hours - Remote: Monday-Friday 7:30-4:30
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
 
I manage all the submissions for the committee so no need to forward to anyone else.
 
Thank you!
Anya
 

From: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:37 AM
To: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Should I forward this email to the Chair of the committee? If so, who would that be?
 
Thanks again,
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu>; Nahikian-Nelms, Marcia <nahikian-nelms.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu>; Kolluri, Srilatha P. <kolluri.4@osu.edu>; Osborne, Jeanne
<osborne.2@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
 
Hi Molly,
 
Thank you for your email. Our school’s Curriculum Committee will review and vote on this
concurrence request.
 
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
 
Upcoming vacation days: 8/4 and 8/5
 
 
 

From: Davis, Molly J. <davis.2020@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 12:11 PM
To: Cohen, Anya <Anya.Cohen@osumc.edu>; Nahikian-Nelms, Marcia <nahikian-nelms.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu>; Kolluri, SrilathaP. (OSU) <kolluri.4@osu.edu>; Osborne,
Jeanne (OSU) <osborne.2@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
Importance: High
 
Dear Anya,
 
I received Dr. Nahikian-Nelms out of office message. Could you please direct me to the correct
person to address this concurrence request in her absence?
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Nahikian-Nelms, Marcia <nahikian-nelms.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu>; Kolluri, Srilatha P. <kolluri.4@osu.edu>; Osborne, Jeanne
<osborne.2@osu.edu>
Subject: Concurrence Request - Food Science and Technology: "Role of Food Science in Human
Health"
Importance: High
 
Dear Dr. Nahikian-Nelms,
 
The Department of Food Science and Technology is seeking concurrence from the School of Health
and Rehabilitation Sciences for a new ‘Role of Food Science in Human Health’ course (2300) planned
to be offered in SP23. There is content in this course that may overlap with the disciplines in your
academic units, so concurrence from the perspective of the School of Health and Rehabilitation
Sciences is valuable to the advancement of this course.
 
Please provide your feedback by end of day, Monday, August 15 by completing the attached
Concurrence Form for each of your units and returning them to me.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,
 
Molly Davis (she, her)
Scientific Editor
College of Food, Agricultural, and Environmental Sciences
Department of Food Science & Technology
110D Parker Food Science Building, 2015 Fyffe Road, Columbus, OH, 43210
614-247-5964 Office
Summer Hours - Remote: Monday-Friday 7:30-4:30
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